
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Sustainability Board

FROM: Terry Cunningham, Mayor

SUBJECT: Update on Public Hearing and Review Process of the Unified Development
Code

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Update on Public Hearing and Review Process of the Unified Development
Code.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: The Unified Development Code (UDC) update began in 2022 with many opportunities
for public involvement, as well as several presentations and discussions with each
Advisory Board. Information on the public hearing and review process can be found
on the Engage Bozeman Development Code Update webpage. 
 
Mayor Cunningham will share an update on the UDC public hearing and review
process with the Sustainability Board. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None.

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the Board

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Report compiled on: November 7, 2025

https://engage.bozeman.net/udc
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